BALDI & CARATSCH

Rechtsanwälte • Avocats • Attorneys

Louise Schmidt | Trainee Lawyer

lschmidt@bclaw.ch | +41-44 250 2525 | in



SUMMARY

As a graduate of the University of Zurich, I have honed my expertise in international private law and arbitration. My commitment to litigation and arbitration led me to participate in the Zurich Moot Court and the Vis Moot Court. With a passion for legal advocacy and a solid foundation in international law, I am dedicated to providing outstanding legal services to our clients.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Business Law, Banking & Finance | Litigation & Enforcement | Private Clients | Arbitration

LANGUAGES

German | English | French

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- · 2017 | State Secretariat for Economic Affairs SECO, legal trainee
- 2017-2019 | District Court in the Canton of Zurich, legal trainee, Court clerk and chairperson of the joint judicial board for rental and lease matters
- · 2019 | Law firm in the Canton of Zurich, legal trainee
- · 2020-2022 | Unemployment insurance fund and trade union, employee in legal services
- · 2022-Present | Baldi & Caratsch, associate Attorney
- · 2022-2023 | Legartis Technology AG, Legal Machine Teacher
- 2022-2023 | Willem C. Vis international Commercial Arbitration Moot, Member of the University of Zurich team
- · since 2023 | Baldi & Caratsch, associate Attorney, trainee lawyer

EDUCATION

- · 2021 | University of Zurich, Bachelor of Law
- · 2023 | University of Zurich, Master of Law

AFFILIATIONS

Junior Member Swiss Arbitration Association (ASA) UZH alumni